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Dear  
 
Your email dated 26th March 2015 is considered to be a request for information under the Freedom 
of Information Act (FOIA) 2000. You requested the following information: 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 I seek information about the Ministry of Defence's 
contracts with Grundon that are ongoing or ended on or after 01/01/2009. 
 
I would be grateful if you could please confirm the total value, start date, duration and description 
of the relevant contracts 
 
I can confirm that the Ministry of Defence (MOD) holds information relevant to your request. The 
MOD does not hold any current contracts with Grundon. However, during the period indicated in 
your request, the MOD did hold seven contracts with Grundon Waste Management Ltd for the 
purposes of waste disposal. The details for each contract are given in the table below.  
 
Contract No. Contract Title Contract Start 

Date 
Contract End 

Date 
Contract Value 

(£) 
CB/DGI/009 Sewage and refuse disposal 05 Apr 2006 31 Jul 2010 275,841.00
CB/STC9/036 Sewage and refuse disposal 10 Nov 2000 31 May 2009 232,484.00
CB/STC9/063 Sewage and refuse disposal 22 May 2001 31 Dec 2500 352,873.61
CBCSLD/1140 Waste disposal services at 

Stanmore Nursery 
15 Feb 2010 14 Feb 2011 562.00

CS4D/2058 Sewage and refuse disposal 15 Mar 2005 31 Mar 2010 1,948,959.00
PTC/CB/01144 Sewage and refuse disposal 07 Feb 2005 31 Aug 2011 427,045.00
PTC/CB/01235 Sewage and refuse disposal 01 Apr 2006 31 Aug 2011 141,500.00
 
If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling 
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not 
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by 
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 1st Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, 
SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must 
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has 
come to an end.  
 



   

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the 
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal 
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information 
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.org.uk. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
  

 

http://www.ico.org.uk/



